## Minutes of Extra Meeting of Brampton Ash Parish Council Thursday 6th April 2023, 7.30pm, At St Mary's Church, Brampton Ash

This meeting was open to members of the public, subject to prescribed regulations where applicable.

**Present:** Parish Councillors

Cllr S Power (Chair) Cllr N Bevan Cllr J Lillie Cllr T Pentlow

Present: In Attendance: Liz Evans (Clerk) Public Attendee(s): None

Item		Action by:
1/	Chair's Announcements	
23- 24	None	
2/	Apologies for Absence	
23- 24	None	
3/	<b>Declarations of Interest:</b> To Receive Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests	
23- 24	from Councillors On Matters to Be Considered at the Meeting.	
24	Cllr John Lillie declared a personal interest in item 4/23-24 as he is a neighbour of the	
	applicant. He remained in the meeting but he did not take part in any discussions	
	(including any decision) on this item.	
4/	Planning Matters:	
23- 24	To Consider Matters Relating to the following Planning Application:	
24	NK/2023/0097 Location: 20 Hermitage Road, Brampton Ash, LE16 8PE	
	Proposal: Application for Listed Building Consent: Insert glazed panel to brick infill on	
	north elevation, insert roof lantern to en-suite bathroom at rear first floor, new	
	vehicular access and gateway to front of property and reduce existing entrance to	
	pedestrian only access. Leaning Larch tree to be felled	
	https://www.kettering.gov.uk/planningApplication/132651	
	Expiry date for comments is 14 <sup>th</sup> April 2023	
	Plans for the above were examined and discussed. Parish councillors were generally	
	satisfied with the application. It was hoped, however, that the proposed main gates	
	which are to be installed at the front of the property would be of a size, style and	
	materials that are sympathetic to this listed building and that their appearance is in	
	keeping with the conservation area.	
	NK/2021/0306 Location: The Hermitage, Desborough Road, Brampton Ash, LE16 8GP	
	(Redevelop eastern half of business park to provide new employment units - Class E,	
	formerly B1): Move approved building for access, minor amendments to doors and	
	windows, minor amendments to timber cladding position / amount	
	Non-Material Amendment	
	https://www.kettering.gov.uk/planningApplication/132664	
	Public responses are not applicable to this item. It is included here for information	
	only.	
5/	Defibrillator Update	
23- 24	• Installation	
	Cllr Pentlow reported that the internal condition of the phone box is generally	
	acceptable but needs cleaning before the defibrillator is installed: Cllr Lillie volunteered	JL
	to clean up.	
	Cllrs Bevan and Pentlow would fit the defibrillator in place.	NB/TP

Signed......Chair...Date: 24<sup>th</sup> April 2023

	External painting of the phone box is needed. The appropriate undercoat and paint has	
	been supplied free of charge by Dacrylate High Performance Coatings in collaboration	
	with Community Heartbeat, the defibrillator suppliers. External painting will be	
	weather dependent and will be arranged by Councillors as and when it is appropriate.	TBA
	• Set up	Claul./
	The clerk will forward details of set-up, activation, registration and maintenance, etc. to all councillors.	Clerk/ All
	Awareness session – To be Confirmed	
	It is intended to hold a public information and instruction session for Brampton Ash	
	villagers and an invitation would be extended to Dingley parish council. Subject to	Clerk
	confirmation, this event would take place on Wednesday evening, 24 <sup>th</sup> May 2023,	
	7.30pm at the parish church.	
	The clerk would contact Community Heartbeat regarding availability of their	Clerk
	representative for the event.	
	The Chair would check the availability of the parish church.	SP
6/ 23- 24	Finance	
	To approve payment of the following invoice:	
	Wilbarston Parish Council VAS cameras x 2 each in February and June 2023	
	Invoice no. 025/2023 £60.00	
7/	The above invoice was approved and the clerk will make payment arrangements.	LE
7/ 23- 24	Spring Litter Pick Re-schedule	
	It was agreed that the village litter-pick would take place on Sunday 23 <sup>rd</sup> April (weather	
	permitting). Interested volunteers are invited to join parish councillors, commencing 11am and initially gathering outside 3 Hermitage Road. This information will also be	All
	posted on village social media. There is a ditch on Hermitage Road that is in particular	All
	need of clearing: it will be checked for safe access prior to 23 <sup>rd</sup> . Litter pick-sticks, safety	
	gloves, high visibility vests and litter-bags will be available.	
	North Northants Council will be contacted to arrange pick-up of the collected waste.	NB
8/	Date and Venue of Next Meeting:	. –
23- 24	Monday 24 <sup>th</sup> April 2023, 7.30pm at the Parish Church	
24	<u> </u>	

## The meeting finished at 8.30pm

Signed: Liz Evans, Clerk to Brampton Ash Parish Council

tel: 01536 771470 email: <a href="mailto:bramptonashparishcouncil@outlook.com">bramptonashparishcouncil@outlook.com</a> web: <a href="mailto:www.parish-council.com/bramptonashparishcouncil@outlook.com">www.parish-council.com/bramptonashparishcouncil@outlook.com</a> web:

Signed......Chair...Date: 24<sup>th</sup> April 2023 Page **2** of **2**